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(4) Any under-payment or over-payment in the amount of the grant paid

prior to full occupancy shall be adjusted between the Organizatîon
and the Government of Canada within three months of full
occupancy.

The Government of Canada will 'continue to exempt the Organization
from all taxes as provided for in Section 6 of the Headquarters Agreement.

On behaif of the Government of Canada I propose that this Note, which is

authentic in English and French, together with your reply shall constitute a

Supplementary Agreement between the Government of Canada and the
Organization which will enter into force on the date of the signing of the lease

agreement between the International Civil Aviation Organization and Inter-
national Aviation Square Incorporated.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highest consideration.

MITCHELL SHARP
Secretary of State

for External Affa4rs,

Dr. Assad Kotaite,
Secretary General
International Civil Aviation Organization,
Montreal.


